Message

From:

Sent:

To:

CccC:

Subject:
Attachments:

SACHS, ERICS |

9/22/2012 3:26:27 PM

Henry Milleri

GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A :

Re: Seralini

New3037forbes.doc

Redacted

Henry — | made a few suggestions. Where possible | think it is helpful to provide an explanation of how Seralini’s

methods sither contribute to or directly lead to misleading outcomes. This supports your premise that Seralini is

abusing the scientific method to support his ideological opposition to GM crops and glyphosate. In some cases the

conseguences of the faulty study design may not be clear or understandable to some readers,

Eric

From: Henry Milleri

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 10:54 PM

Redacted

Subject: Re: Seralini

| cleaned up the text a bit and made a few additions.

H

From: "ERIC S SACHS |

Redacted

Redacted

To: "Henry Miller" !

Redacted

iSent: Friday, September 21, 2012 8:01:1d PM

Subject: RE: Seralini

Henry

| will look at it tomorrow.

Eric Sachs

Regulatory Policy & Scientific Affairs

Desk:

Redacted

Mobile

Redacted
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

From: Henry Mlller Redacted
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 08:21 PM Central Stan_g_e_[_(_i_]_'_l_r__r_\_e_ _____

To: SACHS, ERIC SiRedacted | GOLDSTEIN, DANIELA Redacted
Subject: Seralini

Eric and Dan,

Attached is my humble effort on the Seralini paper. 1'd welcome any suggestions, large
or small, but most especially, correction of any inaccuracies.

There's not a terrific hurry, but the sooner you get it back to me, the sooner | can get it
into Forbes.

Thanks!

Henry

Henry L. Miller, M.D.

Robert Wesson Fellow in Scientific Philosophy
& Public Policy

Hoover Institution | Stanford University

434 Galvez Mall
Stanford, CA 94305-6010

U.S.A.

" Redacted

Fax: -

E-mail: Redacted

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be
received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is
strictly prohibited.
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All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by
Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of
"Viruses" or other "Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code
transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of
the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations
issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are
obligated to comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

Henry [. Miller, M.D.

Robert Wesson Fellow in Scientific Philosophy
& Public Policy

Hoover Institution | Stanford University

434 Galvez Mall

Stanford, CA 94305-6010

U.S.A.

Phoneg

-. Redacted
E-maiII:L. Redacted
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